From:
To:
Subject: Fw: Street naming

Date: 09 January 2018 15:06:04
Attachments: SNN Order.pdf
LCC Regs.pdf

On Tuesday, 9 January 2018, 15:04, J LUKKA — wrote:

On Friday, 28 July 2017, 12:51, Street Naming <StreetNaming@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Jita

In pursuance of the provisions of the above Acts, | am pleased to inform you that
your application for street naming and numbering has been approved. | hereby
enclose a copy of the Order made by the Council on 28/07/17 for address:

Bren Cottage
Vale Of Health
LONDON
NW3 1AS

| also attach a copy of the relevant regulations for the Naming and Numbering of
Buildings. The names and numbers should be erected in accordance with these
regulations.

Please kindly confirm that you have received a copy of this Order and the date you
will/ shall be putting the number on the property as set out in the above mentioned
regulations.

Thanks.

Aiden Costa

Customer Service Officer

Contact Camden - Customer Services
Culture and Customers

Culture and Environment

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079744444

Web: camden.gov.uk
1st Floor
Roy Shaw Centre

3-5 Cressy Road
London NW3 2ND



Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your
computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.



BR.EI

London County Council

NUMBERING AND NAMING OF BUILDINGS

Regulations made by the London County Council on 28th July, 1952, undersection 12 of the ondon
Building Acts (Amendmant) Act, 1939, relating to the marking of numbers and names of
buildings,

(1) Every number or name, or numbaer and name, of any building in any street, way, place, row of houses or black
of buildings within the Administrativa County of London shall be marked:—

(2) On the building, the entrance gate, boundary wall or fence Immediately adjacent to the gate or entrance
of such building, or in such other position as to be clearly visible from the street or way in which the bullding
is situate.

() With numerals or lettering of such colour as ta contrast with the background against which they are

- displayed,

{¢) With numerals or letters ol sufficlent size to render them clearly visible from the street or way In which
the building is situate,

(d) In durable, non-absorbent material, which expression shall be desmed 1o include paint.

(2) Where the number or name, of number and name, is marked on the building to which [t relates, such aumber
of name; o number and name, shall be not mors than 20 feet above the level of the ground.

(3} Where the number or name, or numbaer and name, (s marked in a position other than on the building to which
I relates, such number or name, or number and name, shall be not more than 8 feet or less than 2 fast 8 Inches above
the jevel of the ground,

(4) The numerala of which any number ls composed shall be arabic in character.

,{{,/.

Cletk of the London County Council.

The County Hall, London, S.E.1.
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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
LONDON GOVERNMENT ACT 1963 - SECTION 43
LONDON BUILDING ACTS (AMENDMENT) ACT 1939 - Part 2

NAMING AND NUMBERING OF STREETS AND BUILDINGS

The LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN in pursuance of the provisions

of Sections 6 and 11 (as appropriate) of the London Building Acts (Amendment) Act 1939
HEREBY ASSIGNS the following address to : The development at opposite the north fairground
on Vale of Health.

Bren Cottage
Vale Of Health

LONDON
NW3 1AS
Date Order: 28/07/17
Date Effective: 28/07/17

Richard Merritt, Customer Service Manager
(Authorised by the Council to sign this document)



